From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 14 August 2018 12:36

To: "Trishna Kerat'

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018

Attachments: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018.docx
Dear Trishna

Thank you for sending over the document I have made remarks in the document in red where I feel it needs
rewording.

I hope that helps but I am not sure how to reword it, if you can do that and send it back to me to take a look at I
would be grateful

Regards

Lorraine

From: Trishna Kerai [mailto: Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]

Sent: 13 August 2018 15:14

To: 'Lorraine Cordell’

Subject: FW: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018
Importance: High

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto: Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 August 2018 14:42
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